
  
  
 City Council Memorandum 
 

 
 
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL DATE:  MAY 4, 2021  
 
FROM:  COUNCILMEMBER EDWARDS &    WARD: 2  
  COUNCILMEMBER MELENDREZ 
 
SUBJECT: COMMITTEE - SUBSTITUTION OF MEMBER 
 

 
ISSUE: 
 

Consider Councilmember Melendrez to serve in place of Councilmember Edwards on the 
Economic Development, Placemaking, and Branding/Marketing Committee to discuss issuance 
of a Request for Proposal for the sale and development of Successor Agency-owned land at 
University and Park Avenues.  
 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the City Council appoint Councilmember Melendrez to serve in place of Councilmember 
Edwards on the Economic Development, Placemaking, and Branding/Marketing Committee to 
discuss issuance of a Request for Proposal for the sale and development of Successor Agency-
owned land at University and Park Avenues. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Councilmember Edwards concurs with the requested substitution. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 

There is no fiscal impact to the City General Fund as a result of the proposed action. 
 
 
Prepared by: 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
Erin Edwards  Andy Melendrez  
Councilmember, Ward 1 Councilmember, Ward 2 
 
Approved as to form: Kristi J. Smith, Interim City Attorney 
 


